Graham Judge

From: Felicity Richards <Felicity.Richards@esc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 1:37 PM

To: Graham Judge

Cc: Graham Towers; Lisa Kennedy; Vivian Straw; Angie Radford
Subject: RE: PP-2023-1734 Rezoning Review

Hi Graham,

Council received and refused Planning Proposal Revision A at the meeting on 20 February 2024. The

document is supplied in the below link.

1.-Planning-Proposal-207-Broulee-Road-PART-1 opt.pdf (nsw.gov.au)

All documents that were supplied for the Ordinary Council Meeting 20 February 2024 can be found

here
Many thanks

Felicity

Felicity Richards
Tourism and Planning Officer

t 02 4474 1020|f 02 4474 1234

From: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:50 AM

To: Felicity Richards <Felicity.Richards@esc.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Graham Towers <Graham.Towers@ planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lisa Kennedy
<Lisa.Kennedy@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: PP-2023-1734 Rezoning Review

This email DID NOT come from a council email address.

Felicity,
Thanks for that.

Graham Judge

Senior Planning Officer, Southern Region

Local and Regional Planning | Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
T 0262297906 | Egraham.judge@planning.nsw.gov.au

11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan, NSW 2620 | PO Box 5475, Wollongong NSW 2520
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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From: Felicity Richards <Felicity.Richards@esc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 10:23 AM

To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Graham Towers <Graham.Towers@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lisa Kennedy
<Lisa.Kennedy@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: PP-2023-1734 Rezoning Review

Hi Graham,

Sorry I’'m just back from leave too and yes Angie is on leave for a couple of weeks further.
I’'m at a conference today but I'll look into this and get back to you by midday tomorrow.
Thanks

Felicity

From: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:22 PM

To: Felicity Richards <Felicity.Richards@esc.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Graham Towers <Graham.Towers@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lisa Kennedy
<Lisa.Kennedy@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: PP-2023-1734 Rezoning Review

This email DID NOT come from a council email address.

Felicity,
Is Angie on leave? If so is there someone in Council who can answer my query below re a Planning
Proposal Review lodged by the applicant for Council refusal of PP-2023-1734?

Regards

Graham Judge

Senior Planning Officer, Southern Region

Local and Regional Planning | Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
T 0262297906 | E graham.judge@planning.nsw.gov.au

11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan, NSW 2620 | PO Box 5475, Wollongong NSW 2520
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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From: Graham Judge

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2024 12:11 PM

To: Angie Radford <Angie.Radford@esc.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Graham Towers <Graham.Towers@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lisa Kennedy
<Lisa.Kennedy@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: PP-2023-1734 Rezoning Review

Angie,



Council refused this PP at its meeting 20 February 2024.

The Portal has two versions of the PP (Rev A) and PP (Rev C). pp (Rev C) has changes in Red.
Can you advise which version Council refused at its meeting?

Cheers

Graham Judge

Senior Planning Officer, Southern Region

Local and Regional Planning | Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T 0262297906 | E graham.judge@planning.nsw.gov.au

11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan, NSW 2620 | PO Box 5475, Wollongong NSW 2520
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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